DANIEL S. NUTTER
REGISTERED PETROLEUM ENGINEER
PETROLEUM CONSULTATION AND STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATORY SERVICES
105 EAST ALICANTE ,4-,‘-,-‘
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 T

PHONE (505) 982-0757 -

November 25, 1983

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director, 0il Conservation Division o
New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department CLS)”
Post Office Box 2088 - 60/1«& &
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

0il Conservation Commission Order No. R-6275-A
approved the unorthodox location of the Texaco Inc.
C. A. Loomis Federal Well No. 1 at a point 1600 feet
from the North line and 660 feet from the West line
of Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 32 East, NMPM,
South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Subsequent to said order, Bass Enterprises Pro-
~duction Company became operator of the well, and has
produced the well to depletion in the Morrow zone.

The well has now been recompleted in the South-
Salt Lake-Atoka Gas Pool, and we would respectfully
request that a hearing be set on the first available
docket to consider the amendment of Order No. R-6275-A
to approve the aforesaid unorthodox location in the
Atoka formation. The N/2 of Section 5 is dedicated
to the well.

Very truly yoq$s

Daniel S. Nutter

cc: Owen Lopez
Attorney at Law
Santa Fe, N. M.

John D. Rodgers

Bass Enterprises Production Co.
P.0. Box 2760

Midland, TX 79701



